
 

Victoria Quay, Edinburgh  EH6 6QQ 

www.scotland.gov.uk   
 

Directorate for Local Government and Communities  

Planning and Architecture 

Planning Decisions  

 

T: 
E:  

 

 

 

 
Historic Environment Scotland 
 

 
 

 

___ 
 
Your ref: AMH/317/1/1 
Our ref: SMC-NAY-002 
12 February 2020 
 
Dear Madam 
 
ANCIENT MONUMENTS AND ARCHAEOLOGICAL AREAS ACT 1979 
THE SCHEDULED MONUMENT CONSENT (NOTIFICATION OF APPLICATIONS) 
DIRECTION 2015. 
 
PROPOSED REPAIRS AND RESTORATION AT FAIRLIE CASTLE 
 
I refer to the Directorate’s letter of 14 January 2020.  
 
Since it has not been possible to reach a decision on this case, Scottish Ministers have 
decided to extend the period for their consideration.  Scottish Ministers hereby direct that 
you may not grant Scheduled Monument Consent before 12 March 2020 for the above 
mentioned development before hearing from Scottish Ministers who may during that time, 
require you to refer the application to them for decision. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 




